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MEMORANDUM
To: The Commission
From: Allen J. Dickerson A7D
Chairman
Date: January 6, 2022
Suby;: Motion to Instruct the Staff to Prepare an Amended Form 1 Acknowledging

Independent Expenditure-Only and Hybrid Committees

Attached is a motion instructing the designated staff to prepare a modified Form 1 providing filers
with the option to register an independent expenditure-only committee (“Super PAC”) or
committee with separate non-contribution accounts (“Hybrid Committee). I request that this
memorandum and motion be made public and placed on the Commission’s Open Meeting Agenda
for January 13, 2022.
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I move that the Office of General Counsel, following consultation with appropriate components of
the Commission, produce, for the Commission’s review and adoption, a new version of Federal
Election Commission Form 1 that provides an option to register as an independent expenditure-
only committee or hybrid committee.

I further move that the Office of General Counsel be directed to produce this amended version of
Form 1 no later than February 14, 2022.



